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ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: APRIL 1, 2014

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: LYNN CRAWFORD, BUYER

DATE: MARCH 27,2014

RE: RFQ 65014Q0604, MISC. IPHONE 5 SUPPLIES

This addendum is issued prior to bid opening to provide for modifications in plans and/or specifications. All bidders must
attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement that revised
information has been received and the Bidder’s bid is based on the revised specifications.

1 BID OPENING DATE:
The Bid Opening Date is hereby changed to read: April 8, 2014 at 12:00 p.m. Please change all references.
24 QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:

Question 1: I had a question regarding the types of cases requested on this quote. Req Line Number 1 states
86 protective cases for iPhone 5c — are you looking for generic black leather cases?

Answer: No. The specifications for 86 each Protective Case for iPhone 5c¢ are as follows: Lifeproof Black
iPhone 5¢ Case, Water Proof. No substitutions.

Question 2: I had a question regarding the types of cases requested on this quote. Req Line Number 2 states 5
protective cases for iPhone 5s — are you looking for generic black leather cases?

Answer: No. The specifications for 5 each Protective Case for iPhone 5s are as follows: Lifeproof Black
Nuud Case. No substitutions.

Question 3: I had a question regarding the types of holster requested on this quote. Req Line Number 3 states
149 each rugged holsters for Samsung rugby III — are you wanting durable black holsters?

Answer: Yes. The specifications for the holsters are as follows: 149 each Black #AGF HA1079-M005
Holster for Samsung Rugby III-Retail Packaging. No substitutions.
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Question 4: I had a question regarding the types of belt clipping device requested on this quote. Req Line
Number 4 states 5 each iPhone 5s belt clipping device - are generic black holster clips acceptable?

Answer: Yes. The specifications for 5 each belt clipping device for iPhone 5s are as follows: Black
Lifeproof holster/belt clip for the Lifeproof iPhone 5s case. No substitutions.

Question 5: I had a question regarding the types of belt clipping device requested on this quote. Req Line
Number 5 states 86 each iPhone 5c belt clipping device - are generic black holster clips
acceptable?

Answer: Yes. The specifications for 86 each belt clipping device for iPhone 5c are as follows: Black
Leather or Nylon Carrying Case / Belt Holster Clip for Lifeproof Water Proof iPhone 5 case or

approved equal. Options with product specifications can be submitted. The clipping device
has to fit belts that are 2-1/2” thick.

2k BID OPENING DATE:

The Bid Opening Date is hereby changed to read: April 8, 2014 at 12:00 p.m. Please change all references.
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